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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 11:52 AM


To: Garwin Yip; Howard Brown; Barbara Byrne; J. Stuart; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Brian


Ellrott; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Maria Rea; Naseem.Alston; Kristin McCleery -

NOAA Affiliate


Subject: NMFS ROC Daily Update


Hi all --

I've developed a ROC Daily Update document that I hope to be a one-stop shop for you to go to to see what is


happening on any given day.


Please check this at the start of your day to find out about upcoming meetings, links to documents, major issues,


and announcements, etc.


This worked well for CWF and I'm hoping that it will eliminate the flurry of emails and "Oh, I know Cathy sent


that in an email, let's look back...no...not that one....oh, when was that?"


Howard, Garwin, and I have write power, so let one of us know if there's something you feel should be added. It


will be a running document, and the most current entry will always be on top.


Thanks!


Cathy



